
 

 

Agenda - Y Pwyllgor Materion Allanol a Deddfwriaeth 

Ychwanegol 
Lleoliad: 

Fideogynhadledd drwy Zoom 

Dyddiad: Dydd Llun, 1 Mawrth 2021 

Amser: 14.00

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a: 

Alun Davidson 

Clerc y Pwyllgor 

0300 200 6565  

SeneddMADY@senedd.cymru
------ 

Yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 34.19, penderfynodd y Cadeirydd wahardd y 

cyhoedd o gyfarfod y Pwyllgor er mwyn diogelu iechyd y cyhoedd  

Bydd y cyfarfod hwn yn cael ei ddarlledu'n fyw ar www.senedd.tv. 

 

Cyfnod cofrestru  

(13.30-14.00) 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datgan buddiannau 

(14:00)   

2 Sesiwn graffu gyda'r Dirprwy Weinidog a'r Prif Chwip 

(14:00-15:30) (Tudalennau 1 - 16)  

Jane Hutt AS, y Dirprwy Weinidog a’r Prif Chwip 

Andrew Gwatkin - Llywodraeth Cymru 

Paula Walsh - Llywodraeth Cymru 

3 Papurau i’w nodi 

(15:30-15:35)   

3.1 Papur i’w nodi 1: Gohebiaeth gan y Cwnsler Cyffredinol a'r Gweinidog Pontio 

Ewropeaidd at y Cadeirydd ynghylch fframweithiau cyffredin - 22 Chwefror 

2021 

 (Tudalennau 17 - 18)  

3.2 Papur i'w nodi 2: Fframwaith cyffredin dros dro ar hylendid a diogelwch bwyd 

a bwyd anifeiliaid - Hybu Cig Cymru / Meat Promotion Wales 

 (Tudalen 19)  

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------

http://www.senedd.tv/


 

 

3.3 Papur i'w nodi 3: Perfformiad Rhwydwaith Swyddfeydd Tramor Llywodraeth 

Cymru drwy gydol 2020-21 

 (Tudalennau 20 - 24)  

4 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42(vi) i benderfynu gwahardd y 

cyhoedd o weddill y cyfarfod hwn a’r cyfarfodydd ar 8 Mawrth 

2021 a 15 Mawrth 2021 

(15:35)   

5 Sesiwn graffu gyda'r Dirprwy Weinidog a'r Prif Chwip - trafod y 

dystiolaeth 

(15.35-15.50)   



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Jeremy Miles AS/MS 
Cwnsler Cyffredinol a'r Gweinidog Pontio Ewropeaidd 
Counsel General and Minister for European Transition  

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400 

YPCCGB@llyw.cymru / PSCGBM@gov.wales 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
David Rees AS 
Cadeirydd y Panel Materion Allanol a Deddfwriaeth Ychwanegol 
seneddeaal@senedd.cymru 
 
 
 

 
 

22 Chwefror 2021 
 
Annwyl David, 
 
Diolch ichi am eich llythyr dyddiedig 27 Ionawr.  
 
Gan ymateb i’ch cwestiynau yn eu tro, gallaf gadarnhau, ac eithrio'r Fframweithiau Cyffredin 
sy'n ymwneud â Chydnabod Cymwysterau Proffesiynol yn Gilyddol, Gwasanaethau a 
Chynhyrchion Organig, fod Fframweithiau Cyffredin dros dro wedi cael eu cymeradwyo gan 
Weinidogion Portffolio ledled y DU ym mhob maes sy'n berthnasol i Gymru. Mae'r 
Fframwaith Cyffredin mewn perthynas â Gwrtaith wedi'i gymeradwyo gan y Gweinidogion 
Portffolio. O ran Cynhyrchion Organig, mae’r camau olaf yn y broses o gael cymeradwyaeth 
y Gweinidogion Portffolio yn mynd rhagddynt ar hyn o bryd. Mae Gweinidogion y Cyd-
bwyllgor Gweinidogion (Negodiadau’r UE) hefyd wedi cymeradwyo'r holl Fframweithiau 
Cyffredin dros dro, ac eithrio’r rheini ar gyfer Gogledd Iwerddon, lle maent yn dal i fynd 
drwy’r broses Weinidogol. Fodd bynnag, ystyriwn y gellir gweithredu’r Fframweithiau 
Cyffredin dros dro yn y cyfamser.  
 
Mae Fframweithiau Cyffredin Dros Dro yn gweithredu dros dro hyd nes y cytunir ar bob un 
ar ei ffurf derfynol. Maent eisoes wedi bod drwy broses gydweithredol o ddatblygu polisi, 
profi casgliadau polisi, cynnal adolygiadau gan gymheiriaid a, lle y bo'n briodol, ymgymryd 
ag ymarferion ymgysylltu allanol sy’n benodol i sector. Fel sy’n ofynnol, yn 2021, bydd timau 
polisi yn cynnal ymarfer ymgysylltu technegol pellach â rhanddeiliaid. Byddant hefyd yn 
datrys rhyngddibyniaethau ac yn eu hintegreiddio, ac yn bwrw ati gydag unrhyw 
ddatblygiadau polisi terfynol angenrheidiol. Cânt eu cyflwyno wedi hynny i’r deddfwrfeydd 
graffu arnynt cyn i’r Gweinidogion roi eu cadarnhad terfynol. 
 
Rwyf wedi ymrwymo i gyhoeddi'r holl Fframweithiau Cyffredin (gan gynnwys unrhyw 
ddogfennau cysylltiedig) ar y cyfle cyntaf posibl. Rydym yn gweithio ar draws y pedair 
llywodraeth i sicrhau bod hyn yn cael ei gydgysylltu'n briodol ac y gellir cynnal tryloywder 

Tudalen y pecyn 17

Eitem 3.1

mailto:YPCCGB@llyw.cymru


gyda deddfwrfeydd a rhanddeiliaid. Byddwn yn bwydo'r pwynt yr ydych wedi’i godi ynghylch 
gosod y dogfennau hyn wrth i’r prosesau cyhoeddi gael eu datblygu.  
 
Yn olaf, rwy'n cadarnhau, mewn meysydd Fframweithiau Cyffredin lle mae cytundebau dros 
dro ar waith, y caiff unrhyw ymwahanu o ran polisi ei reoli o dan delerau'r Fframwaith 
Cyffredin. Yn yr ychydig feysydd hynny lle na chafwyd fframweithiau dros dro hyd yma, ni 
fyddem yn disgwyl i bolisi sy’n ymwahanu gael ei ddatblygu mewn ffyrdd a fyddai'n torri ar 
draws Fframwaith Cyffredin y dyfodol.  
 
Mae'r amgylchedd yn dilyn cyfnod Pontio yr UE yn un heriol ar gyfer y rhaglen, yn enwedig 
felly oherwydd y cymhlethdodau a achoswyd gan ddeddfwriaeth Llywodraeth y DU mewn 
perthynas â’r Farchnad Fewnol. Byddaf wrth reswm yn rhoi'r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf ichi 
am yr holl faterion hyn wrth i'r rhaglen fynd rhagddi. 
 
Yn gywir 
 

 
 
Jeremy Miles AS 
Y Cwnsler Cyffredinol a'r Gweinidog Pontio Ewropeaidd 
Counsel General and Minister for European Transition 

Tudalen y pecyn 18



1 

 

External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee 
 

FOOD AND FEED SAFETY AND HYGIENE: PROVISIONAL 
COMMON FRAMEWORK 
 
Submission of written evidence by Hybu Cig Cymru – Meat Promotion Wales 
 

 
Hybu Cig Cymru - Meat Promotion Wales (HCC) is the statutory industry-led levy 
organisation responsible for the development, promotion and marketing of Welsh 
lamb, beef and pork. It undertakes promotional campaigns at home and abroad, is 
involved in research and development which benefits the efficiency and sustainability 
of the whole red meat supply chain, as well as collating and analysing market 
intelligence.  
 
HCC has been asked to comment on the provisional Common Framework for Food 
and Feed Safety and Hygiene. 
 
The provisional Common Framework sets out proposed UK working arrangements in 
key policy areas for the post-transition period and we understand the Framework has 
been jointly developed by the UK government and devolved administrations. HCC 
has not however been involved in the development of this Framework.  
 
HCC support the commitment of the Framework, to apply a common approach 
across the UK to principles, requirements and procedures that underpin decision-
making in matters of food and feed safety. We also welcome the proposed flexibility 
for Government administrations to act within the framework to meet local needs and 
circumstances while delivering the same outcomes. 
 
It is also essential that there is clear transparency and accountability within the 
Framework, with regular monitoring so that the needs of the Welsh red meat industry 
are fully taken into account. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 19

Eitem 3.2

https://m365.eu.vadesecure.com/safeproxy/v3?f=7Rao1NPe9FAKuEsQJaGhUzPd3qG5s1QKBuDBwkZXaBj2r_cI3ZEgPZFSdM8WDuaV&i=_sDx-_DIU7c0piVzZY2-AAAG1aIjOn8aD99MkBLJyuRvTak32a2C3H-utnS-sxODnIo45dad6kHL0CeqxzlBSw&k=BESv&r=b7FXHB97AM3_HpROyN677VKOpzv0VDBVhGVltK1TtFzuYbzCBK57CCeHWfqWyGVW&u=http%3A%2F%2Fabms%2FmgCommitteeDetails.aspx%3FID%3D449


March 2021 

Report to the EAAL Committee on the Performance of the Welsh 
Government’s Network of Overseas Offices throughout 2020-21 

 
The following report sets out how the network of international offices responded to the 
global pandemic by refocusing country plans, adapting roles to meet the demands of 
Covid-19 and moving to new delivery methods to meet the objectives of the 
International Strategy and its Action Plans.  
   
As the effects of Covid-19 started to take hold in February/March 2020, the overseas 
offices were refocused to concentrate on activity that directly related to combatting the 
pandemic and supporting Welsh citizens who had been stranded overseas. This report 
covers the 2020-21 period and replaces the regular quarterly reports previously 
submitted to the Committee. Quarterly reports will resume from 1 April 2021.    
 
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) 
 
At the start of the pandemic, when it became clear that there was a global race to 
secure supplies of PPE, our overseas teams worked closely with their contacts in their 
respective markets to identify potential sources of PPE and secure supplies for Wales. 
The offices worked with the Life Sciences Hub in Wales, which coordinates the Wales-
based procurement of PPE, to identify suppliers and log their interest in supplying 
masks, gowns and gloves to Wales.   
 
Case Study 
 
Our China offices played a key role in the delivery of PPE machinery from China to 
Wales1. The team ensured that machine certification was undertaken in China and 
worked with a Wales-based company to transport the specialist machinery to Cardiff.  
 
The company now has the capability to make up to one million fluid resistant face 
masks a day in Wales for the Welsh NHS and healthcare workers.  
 
Repatriation 
 
Our offices worked directly with the UK Government on its global repatriation 
programme. More than 1.3m British Nationals were overseas when global travel 
corridors were closed in March 2020.  Our overseas teams joined the global consular 
effort working directly with their embassy and consular colleagues in the FCO Crisis 
Teams to ensure that requests for assistance were logged, flights were arranged to 
repatriate British Nationals and, where required, financial support was provided from 
the UK Government’s repatriation fund.  
 
Case Study 
 
The team in India played an instrumental part in ensuring the safe return of a NHS 
Intensive Care Senior Consultant who was stranded in Bangalore. The Wales-based 

                                                            
1 https://www.itv.com/news/wales/2020-05-14/one-million-face-masks-a-day-to-be-made-in-new-
cardiff-factory 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 20

Eitem 3.3

https://www.itv.com/news/wales/2020-05-14/one-million-face-masks-a-day-to-be-made-in-new-cardiff-factory
https://www.itv.com/news/wales/2020-05-14/one-million-face-masks-a-day-to-be-made-in-new-cardiff-factory


March 2021 

International Relations team, which was also supporting the FCO’s repatriation 
programme, was made aware that a senior consultant from Ysbyty Glan Clwyd was in 
India and had not been able to secure passage back to Wales. Working with the British 
High Commission in New Delhi, the team in India made contact with the doctor, 
secured his place on one of the first flights out of Bangalore on 20 April and even 
phoned him at the airport to ensure that he had made the flight and check on his 
welfare.      
 
Information Gathering 
 
Throughout the pandemic, the overseas offices have been working with other 
governments to gather information about their approach to controlling the spread of 
Covid-19. This has included gathering information on economic measures, social 
restrictions, returning to schools and financial support. The teams worked with the 
governments in their host countries as well as some further afield, such as South 
Korea, to ensure that as much information was gathered as possible and produced 
comprehensive Covid Comparator reports.  
 
All of this information has been passed to the central TAC teams who deliver the Welsh 
Government’s response to Covid-19, including those in Health, Science, Education 
and the Economy.   
 
Virtual Activity 
 
While all physical activity has been paused throughout the pandemic, all of the offices 
have revisited their individual country plans to adapt and, where possible, move to 
delivering the objectives of the International Strategy through virtual means. 
 
Trade and Investment  
 
One key element of transition for the network has been the move to delivering virtual 
international trade missions to Welsh exporters.  Working with Trade colleagues in 
Wales, the network of offices has adapted to provide in-market briefings which have 
led to more focused one-to-one tailored support, enabling Welsh companies to export 
products and services into market. 
 
The offices have supported more than 110 Welsh companies to identify export 
opportunities within key overseas markets.  The offices have been part of the team 
that has delivered the following virtual trade missions over the past five months: 
 

 Virtual Export Market Visit to Qatar 

 Virtual Exhibition attendance and support at Medtech, Toronto 

 Virtual Export Market visit to Japan 

 Virtual Exhibition attendance and support at ADIPEC, UAE 

 Virtual Export Market Visit to Japan 

 Virtual Exhibition attendance and support to Medica, Düsseldorf  

 Virtual Construction sector mission, Dubai 

 Virtual Exhibition at Ocean Energy, Europe 

 Virtual Export Market Visit to China 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 21



March 2021 

Within the past quarter, all offices have refocused efforts to support Welsh exporters 
across all sectors, from energy and aerospace through to food and drink, as part of 
the published Export Action Plan. 
 
The opportunity to secure new investment in Wales during the past year has been 
extremely challenging as many companies have focused on safeguarding existing 
operations.  Over the last 12 months, all offices have reached out to the parent 
companies and headquarters of existing overseas investors based in Wales to build 
the relationships and gain intelligence from investors on their future plans for Welsh 
operations.  Many of the investors have re-evaluated global operations in light of the 
economic impact of the pandemic and a number of investors have been directed 
through to the Economic Resilience Fund in order to secure the future of the current 
workforce in Wales. 
 
During 2020, the overseas network undertook in-depth segment analysis reports 
within their regions aligned to the key Welsh sectors identified in the International 
Strategy, including compound-semiconductors and cyber security.  The reports 
identified key clusters, organisations and target lists of companies to proactively 
engage with as part of restart planning.  The teams have also reached out to key 
partners and multipliers in-market and have delivered sector focused webinars on the 
Welsh proposition to build and amplify the Welsh messages for potential future 
investment.   
 

Key Activity Undertaken During Q3/4 2020-21 
 
Some of the activities undertaken by the offices are set out below. These illustrate the 
breadth of delivery undertaken following a return to ‘near business as usual’ since 
November 2020: 

 

 The Ireland office has worked with counterparts in the Irish Government to 
develop and agree a Joint Statement and Action Plan. The joint high-level 
action plan sets out six areas of cooperation, for which the Welsh Government 
has devolved responsibility. These areas are: Political and Official 
Engagement; Climate and Sustainability; Trade and Tourism; Education and 
Research; Culture, Language and Heritage; and, Communities, Diaspora and 
Sport. The Statement sets out a number of collaborative activities to build and 
strengthen the relationship between Wales and Ireland in 2021 and 
beyond.  The team has, and continues to, support businesses in Wales and 
Ireland to navigate the impacts of the EU transition period and the Trade and 
Cooperation Agreement (TCA). 
 

 The offices in Germany have been focused on delivering a programme of 
activity to deliver impact through the “Wales in Germany 2021” 
programme.  This is a themed year which showcases the breadth of activity and 
exchange happening between Wales and Germany in the areas of: commerce; 
science and innovation; culture and the arts; education; tourism; and, the UN 
Sustainable Development Goals. 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 22



March 2021 

 The Canada office has focused on the Aerospace sector and delivered a trade 
focused webinar to Welsh companies on export opportunities in Quebec and 
across Canada.  The webinar also provided the opportunity to highlight the 
Maintenance, Repair and Overhaul (MRO) capabilities in Wales to the 
Canadian audience. 
 

 The offices in the USA have worked to deliver an investment project into Wales 
from a Chicago-headquartered semiconductor company which will see new 
jobs created in Wales in this key sector.  The team has also made introductions 
and facilitated a collaboration between two universities in Wales and the USA 
around the field of Cyber Security. 
 

 The office in Japan has worked with an investment bank and partners in the 
region to deliver a webinar on the renewable energy opportunities in 
Wales.  With a strong panel of speakers, over 200 businesses and 
organisations attended and follow up is ongoing with a number of interested 
parties.  The team also secured the investment of well-established housing 
developer which has set up its first UK office in Wales. 
 

 The team in China has focused on supporting the education sector in Wales 
and has provided in-market representation which has secured agreements to 
deliver a number of vocational training programmes which will see Welsh 
colleges and universities generate investment from China. 
 

In addition to bespoke in-market activity, the overseas teams were also involved in 
developing the five Action Plans that support the International Strategy to ensure that 
they align with individual country plans. The Action Plans are: 

 Diaspora Engagement 

 Priority Regional Relationships and Networks 

 International Relations through Public Diplomacy and Soft Power 

 Wales and Africa 

 Export Action Plan for Wales 
 
Following the launch of the Action Plans towards the end of 2020, each of the offices 
has been actively involved in identifying Welsh diaspora in their individual markets 
and, where relevant, working with the newly appointed Welsh Government envoys to 
identify opportunities for them to represent Wales such as Emerging Tech Fest in the 
USA and university lectures in Tokyo.  
 
St David’s Day 

The international network of offices has always delivered a strong programme of 
physical in-market activities to celebrate St David’s Day and the effort to deliver a 
virtual programme in 2021 is no different. Our International Offices have been 
instrumental in shaping our St David’s Day activity, particularly the Gŵyl Dewi 20212 
consumer-facing 72-hour digital celebration showcasing Wales to the World and the 
global digital events programme – rising to the challenge of delivering virtually. There 
are business, diaspora and cultural digital events across all of the offices. Highlights 

                                                            
2 https://www.wales.com/gwyl-dewi-wales-celebrates  

Tudalen y pecyn 23

https://www.wales.com/gwyl-dewi-wales-celebrates


March 2021 

include the second major beat of our Wales in Germany 2021 programme, launching 
the Wales/Ireland joint statement, a Trade Mission to the Basque Country, events 
promoting Welsh science and innovation, events with our Welsh Government Envoys, 
a Q&A with some of our brightest Seren students and a Wales/Ireland Future 
Generations event – Small nations, big ambitions: Building Better Tomorrows – at the 
UN. 
 
 
 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 24


	Agenda
	2 Sesiwn graffu gyda'r Dirprwy Weinidog a'r Prif Chwip
	3.1 Papur i’w nodi 1: Gohebiaeth gan y Cwnsler Cyffredinol a'r Gweinidog Pontio Ewropeaidd at y Cadeirydd ynghylch fframweithiau cyffredin - 22 Chwefror 2021
	3.2 Papur i'w nodi 2: Fframwaith cyffredin dros dro ar hylendid a diogelwch bwyd a bwyd anifeiliaid - Hybu Cig Cymru / Meat Promotion Wales
	3.3 Papur i'w nodi 3: Perfformiad Rhwydwaith Swyddfeydd Tramor Llywodraeth Cymru drwy gydol 2020-21

